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Dr. Ted Nealon 
Director 
Dean Waste Co. Ltd. 
Broomhill Business Complex 
Broomhill Road 
Dublin 24 

I 

Encl. 

I Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniornhoireacht urn Choornhnli Cornhshooil 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland. 

Ceanncheathrir, Bosca Poist 3000 
EastAt ChaisleAn Bhaile SheAin 
Contae Loch Garman, tire 

T +353 53 916 0600 
F: +353 53 91 6 0699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: w . e p a . i e  

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

1 May, 2007 WO 148-0 1 

re: Notification in accordance with Section 47 of the Waste Management Acts, 1996 to 2005, 
of the transfer of Waste Licence WO148-01, in respect of a facility at Dean Waste Company 
Ltd. Townlands of Carrowmoneash, Oranmore. County Galway. 

Dear Dr. Nealon, 
I 

I am to notify you that the Agency has decided to accept the transfer of Waste Licence 
WO148-01, in respect of a facility at Townlands of Carrowmoneash, Oranmore, County 
Galway, from Dean Waste Company Limited to The City Bin Company Limited. 

Please note the register number assigned to this waste licence is WO148-01. Please address all 
future correspondence in relation to this licence to the Agency's Office of Environmental 
Enforcement, Regional Inspectorate, John Moore Road, Cast lebar, County Mayo quoting the 
register number. 

~' 

I 
Yours sincerely, 

oeleen Keavey 
Programme Officer 
Office of Licensing & Guidance 

C.C. Mr Gene Browne, Chief Executive Officer, The City EIin Company Limited, Oranmore 
Business Park, Oranmore, County Galway 


